DESERET EVENING NEWS, TUESDAY, JANUARY 26, 1904.

Grippe EARLY CRIMES OF MOVE TO WIPE OUT THE RED ONION DEN. is surely coming. Don't wait for it. Mayor Morris Calls on the City If you are run Doctor Writes Chief of Police Here Council to Revoke License of And Throws Some Light down and thin Notorious Joint. and take cold easily, try RESORT OF VICE AND CRIME. SCOTT'S EMULSION

President Hewlett Makes a Statement With Regard to Appointment of . City Sexton and Engineer.

It took the city council just one hour and 15 minutes to transact all of its business last evening, which is certainly a commendable record. The most important matter considered was the mmendation of Mayor Morris that the Red Onion saloon, the scene of the recent shooting scrape wherein Bruce Johnson, the colored dive-keeper, shot a white man by the name of Burns, be dosed as soon as possible. A. J. Davis made an ineffectual attempt to have the matter referred to the license com. the matter referred to the incense com-mittee, where it was feared it would hav been shelved. But when Fernstrom explained that it had been the custom of the council to consider all matters pertaining to the revocation of licenses in the committee of the whole, the council voted to so refer this matter. MAYOR'S LETTER.

The mayor's communication on that subject follows:

subject follows: Respectfully calling your attention to the recent affray at the resort known as the Red Onion saloon at 71 Commerstreet, and being very reliably informed that the said resort is frequently the scene of most disorderly and disgraceful brawls, making the place a menace to the peace, morals, good order and respectability of the city, and sie calling your attention to the fact that this resort is situated in full view of one of our first class hotels, I would respectfully but earnestly recommend that your honorable body, at once, take essary steps to revoke the license to Messrs. Yaney & Frazier, the upon your honorable body in such cases, is found in chapter 53, laws of Utah, 190." proprietors, and also close the resort.

DAVIS WAS ANXIOUS.

A.J. Davis immediately moved that the matter be referred to the license committee. He said that he thought the mayor was inconsistent in refusing to sanction the expen-siture of \$168 per annum for elevator service on council meeting nights under the pretext of economy and then recommended that a license be revoked which is paying the city almost \$400 per month. He insisted that it was the duty of the license committee to investigate such a matter and

A communication was received from report to the council. Fernstrom stated Mrs. Isabella E. Anderson in which she complained that the locust trees in front of her residence had been dam-aged by the Utah Independent Tele-phone company cutting off the limbs to the string wires. She notified the council that she intends to hold the city jointly llable with the company for all damage done. The matter was referred to the committee on streets MISCELLANEOUS. Chief of Police Lynch submitted the appointment of J. B. Lavin as a special policeman without pay from the city to act as nightwatchman at Freed's furniture store. The appointment was confirmed Hobday introduced a resolution changing the committee meeting nights back to Wednesday nights instead of Thursdays. The obange to Thursday nights was made on Jan, 18. The resoution of Hobday was adopted.



On Career.

Chief of Police Lynch from Dr. John

D. Seba of Bland, Mo., which throws

some light on the young murderer's an-

young man early in life showed all the

instincts of a criminal and carly be-

Shockley's assertions regarding his

former career. Shockley is accused of

stealing money from his sister and a

yours of 18th inst., James McPher

attendance during performances. Under the proposed ordinance ninety days is allowed in which to provide for these contingencies. The penalty is a fine of not less than \$5 and not more than \$100 and each day's omission constitutes a separate offense.

KELSEY IS NAMED. Upon motion of Fernstrom, the city

engineer was appointed to represent the city on the committee appointed at the meeting of water users at East Jordan last Wednesday for the purpose of organizing for work on the Utah lake reservoir project.

comes from criminal stock on his mother's side and since he left home five years ago he has been leading a ELEVATOR RESOLUTION VETOED. Mayor Morris vetoed the resolution of Councilman Black, which provided criminal life. for the expenditure of \$168 per annum The letter received is as follows for extra elevator service on council meeting nights. The mayor stated Bland, Mo., Jan. 21, 1994.-Hon. Wil-liam J. Tynch, Chief of Police, Salt Lake City, Utah-Dear Sir: Replying that the service is not demanded by the public, and, further, that the funds of the city will not permit of any such adson Shockley, whom you have in cus-tody and who confessed to double murditional expense. The veto was laid over for one week, upon motion of

FOR PERMANENT ROAD.

Fernstrom introduced a resolution providing that the mayor, chairman of the municipal jaws committee, city engineer and the land and water commissioner be appointed as a committee to act jointly with the county commissioners for the purpose of establishing a permanent road for sheep and other sister's trunk and stole some out of it. He also stole his father's horse, which he sold near St. James, stock from the west side, through and to the east side of the county. The

resolution was adopted. REAL ESTATE LICENSES. A communication was received from

B. A. M. Froiseth, S. B. Tuttle and Edgar S. Darling, representing the Salt Lake Real Estate association, asking that the section of the revised ordin-ances which provides that a license of \$25 per annum be charged each real estate dealer, be repealed. The matter was referred for consideration.

TREES DAMAGED.

The membership of the church was announced to be 341 persons, of whom 287 are residents of this city, and 200 are active communicants. The rector expressed himself as gratified at this showing, but said there was yet need of home missionary work, and he hoped that the next annual report would show a marked advance all along the line of general church work. A reception in the rectory that was much enjoyed, followed the church service. The house was prettily decorated with palms and cut flowers, the colors being pink and green. Assisting Rev. Mr. and Mrs. Perkins in receiving were Dr. and Mrs. D. Moore Lindsay, Mrs. J. R. Walker, Mrs. J. L. Yundt, Mrs. W. E. Vigus, Mrs. John T. Donnellan.

GERMAN SYRUP.

We want to impress on our readers that Boschee's German Syrum is positively the only preparation on the mar-ket today that does relieve and cure consumption. It contains the specifics, such as pure tar, extracts of guins, etc., which have been so highly en-dorsed for the cure of coughs, colds and consumption by the great medical and consumption by the great medical congresses. The consumptive, whether his disease is in the throat or lungs, must have rest at night, and be free from the spasm of dry and racking cough in the morning. The diseased parts want rest, healing ind mosthing treatment, and the patient needs fromh air, good food, etc. German Stra give free and easy expendention ! morning with speedy and permanent relief. Small bottles, 25 cents; regular size, containing nearly four times as much, 75 cents. At all druggists, G. G. GREEN, Woodbury, N. J.

tecedents. According to the letter the

COUNTY MEDICAL SOCIETY. gan his career of crime. The statements of the doctor do not gibe with

Salt Lake Doctors Make Merry at Their Annual Banquet.

horse from his father; furthermore it The Salt Lake County Medical sois asserted that he is a deserter from clety held its annual banquet last the army. Apparently the young man night at the Commercial club, about 50 members of the society and Fisher Harris attending. It lasted long and if there was a dull moment, nobody discovered it. The toasts and set speeches were all of an entertaining nature and the informal talks were of a high order, bristling with the wit of

a high order, bristling with the wit of the operating table. Dr. J. F. Critchlow acted as toast-master. Among the toasts that were responded to were: "Woman," by Dr. H. D. Niles; 'Evolution," by Dr. C. F. Wilcox, who spoke for Dr. Philo E. Jones in the latter's absence: "Why Man is Full of Trouble," by Dr. H. N. Mayo; "The Promotion of Friendly In-tercourse Between Physicians," by Dr. S. Ewing, and "The Practise of Medi-cine as an Exact Science," by Dr. L. der of Gleason and Brighton, is the son of James Monroe Shockley and and Polly L. Shockley. He has two sisters. They are Mrs. Robert Poe and Mrs. Andrew Poe. Mrs. Robert Poe is a schoolteacher and Mr. Andrew Poe is also a schoolteacher. All the family are considered respectable and industrious people. He left here about five years ago. When he left he broke open his cine as an Exact Science," by Dr. L W. Snov Fisher Harris, Clint B. Leigh, Simon Bamberger, Dr. A. C. Ewing, Dr. S. C. Baldwin and Dr. F. S. Baseom made brief informal talks.

Mo. After recovering the horse his father did not follow him, stating that he had joined the army, and later lethe had joined the army, and later lei-ters were received by his father that he was in the Philippines. This Shock-ley is keeping back. This must un-doubtedly be so unless his father has been misrepresenting his son. His father owns a small farm, somewhat incumbered. He attended high school of Omegalike Mark Was under Boten Trust those who have tried. I SUFFERED from catarrh of the worst kind and never hoped for cure. but Ely's Cream Balm seems to do even that.-Oscar Ostrom, 45 Warren Ave., Chicago, Ill I SUFFERED from catarrh: it got so bad I could not work; I used Ely's Cream Baim and am entirely well.-A.

at Owensville, Mo. His uncle, Peter Matthews (mother's brother), is serv-ing out a life sentence in the Missouri C. Clarke, 341 Shawmut Ave., Boston, penitentiary for incest (rape of his own daughter). This was such an ag-gravated case that half the jury was The Balm does not irritate or cause sneezing. Sold by druggists at 50 cts., or mailed by Ely Brothers, 56 Warren

thedral and Prof. George M. Marshall. | States Judge Charles T. Sherman of Ohio, and James and Lampson P. Sher-man. The deceased was the uncle of State Senator Hoyt Sherman of this city, who is general agent for the Colo-rado & Southern in this torritory. Sen. ator Sherman was named after his uncle, who upon the death of the father Hoyt stepped in and practically took the place of the departed parent. Although in failing health for several years past the immediate cause of death

> was pneumonia. A Des Moines paper, recently commenting upon Maj. Sherman, among other things said: "Few if any men in Des Moines are better or more ably known than Maj. Hoyt Sherman. He has helped make history for the city and county and he has helped more than almost any other man to preserve that history for the benefit of the pres

ent and future generations. Coming here among the early ones and before attaining his majority, it can be said that from the beginning and through succeeding years he has labored for the best interests of the city and county and his fellow citizens.

Maj. Hoyt Sherman was born at Lan-caster. O., Nov. 1, 1827. In 1849 he was appointed postmaster of Des Moines.under the administration of Zachary Tay and held the office until 1853. 1854 he became the leading and mos active member of the banking firm o Hoyt Sherman & Co., and as " the law permitted organized th State bank, becoming cashier of Moines branch. When the war out he was offered a position as master in the army, with the rank of major, and received his commission directly from President Lincoln.

Four children survive Maj. Sherman-Mrs. Frank B. Wiborg of Cineinnati, Charles M. Sherman, an attorney of Chicago: Arthur Sherman of Des Moines, and Mrs. W. C. Griffin of Wash-ington, D. C. His wife died in 1887.

Rev. Carlisle B. P. Martin, L.L.D. Waverly, Texas, writes: "Of a morning, when first rising, I often find a troublesome collection of phlegm, which produces a cough, and is very hard to dislodge; but a small quantity of Ballard's Horehound Syrup will at cago once dislodged it, and the trouble is over. I know of no medicine that is

equal to it, and it is so pleasant to take. I can most cordially recommend it to all persons, needing a medicin for throat or lung troubles." Price 25c, 50c, \$1.00 bottle at Z. C. M. L. Drug Dept.

AS TO THE PURE FOOD LAW

A Decision That Establishes Rights of State to Protect Its Citizens.

The recent move of the state food inspector against the adulterated catsups for sale in this market has raised the question as to whether the manufac-turer who lives in another state can be reached or not, or whether the law will have to content itself with a visitation upon the local dealer whom the state can reach. The recent decision of the United States supreme court in an adulterated coffee case in New York may throw some light on the matter. The adulterating importer claimed the state had no jurisdiction, and that suits growing out of the adulteration should be brought in the United States court. The New York state courts held they had jurisdiction, and the supreme court of the United States now holds "that any article, no matter where it comes from, when brought to the city of New York, is subject to the police powers

of the latter, and to the laws of New York respecting adulteration in all



Oysters a la Dumas.

Oysters a la Dumas. The following method of serving raw oysters probably suggested the modern oyster cocktuil. This dressing is not added to the raw oyster until they are served, then it is passed in separate dish. Place in a sauce how is heaping teaspoonful of salt, three-quarters of a teaspoonful of while pepper, one medium-sized, sound, well-peeled and finely-chopped shallot, one haeping teaspoonful of finely-chopped chives and half a tenspoonful of minced parsley. Rub and mix these well together and pour in a light teaspoonful of oil, six drops of Tobasco sauce, a saltspoonful of Worcestershire sauce and lastly, a scant half cup or tive ad a half teaspoonfuls of god vinegar. Stir and thoroughly mix and sond to the table. The mixture should be very cold. Deviled Fried Oysters. Split Pea Soup Brolled Chicken Mashed Potatocs Diced French Turnips Lettuce Salad, French Dressing Peach Sponge, Coffee Chicken and Rice Soup Pie Baked Sweet Potatoes

Deviled Fried Oysters.

Have you ever tried this variation in frying oysters? Prepare fine, plump oys-ters in the usual manner for frying. After drying them dip them into the following mixture. Butter heated to melting point,

JAMES M. SHOCKLEY

ed in the committee of hole and that even if it were refersd to the license committee and a rear returned, it would have to be constered by the committee of the whole myway. It was finally decided to refer the matter to the committee of the whole and Messrs. Yaney & Frazer, the proprietors of the place, will be cited to spear before the committee on Wed-tesday night, Feb. 3, and show cause why their license should not be re-

ABOUT APPOINTMENTS.

Under the head of miscellaneous bus. sess, Councilman Tuddenham asked that the appointments of George W. Snow as City engineer, and J. U. Eld-redge, Sr. as city sexton, which were submitted last Monday night by Mayor Morris, be considered. President Hewlett stated that the appointments had been properly referred to the commit-lets and made the following satement in second to big will be

in regard to his ruling: "As there seems to be a slight mis-understanding in regard to the status of the appointments of J. U. Eldredge as sexton and George W. Snow as city steiner. engineer, submitted to the council for confirmation at our last session, the chair will offer an explanation. As both appointments went through exactly the same routine, we will take the case of Mr. Snow.

"When the communication of the mayor was read appointing Mr. Snow as diy engineer, Councilman A. J. Davis moved that it be referred to the en-sineering committee. Councilman Barnes moved as an amendment that the appointment be confirmed. After some debate, Councilman A. J. Davis called for the previous question but the called for the previous question, but the chair, not hearing a second, the ques-tion was not put to vote. Councilman Black asked whether we were to vote as the previous question or the amend-ment of Councilman Barnes that Mr. Snow be confirmed, and was informed by the chair that it was on the amend-ment of Councilman Barnes for confirmation. The vote was taken and the

amendment was lost. "The chair then stated that, if there was no objection, the appointment would be referred to the engineering committee. There was no objection of-fered and there was no objection ofered, and the appointment, by unan-mous consent—and the minutes will show the same—was so referred. The

Consent—and the minutes will be same—was so referred. The ments were sent next day to the we committees, in whose hands of werest. The party of surprisers, consisting of Mr. and Mrs. T. H. Jenkins, Mr. and Mrs. J. U. Eldredge, Jr., Mr. and Mrs. Sherad, Mr. and Mrs. R. McAllister, son and daughter, Miss Haley, Mr. Haley and W. E. Jenkins, went to the home of Mr. Moffat in a bob-sleigh, but when they arrived, the house was closed up tight and Mr. Moffat and family were gone. Not to be outdone, the mebmers of the party gained en-trance to the house through a window and proceeded to enjoy themselves until the return of their hosts. When Mr. Moffat approached his house he saw it lighted up and came to the conclusion that burglars were paying him a visit. He took his wife to a neighbor's home and secured the assistance of several men and, arming themselves, they went to the Moffat by the chairman, also as to his ability to fill the office. There is nothing in our rules stating that it must be done otherwise. On page 188 of Roberts' rules of order it reads us follows: 'By feteral consent, that is, if no one ob-jects, the rules relating to the transac-tion of business can at any time be ig-nored without the formality of a mowithout the formality of a mo-

NEW FIRE ORDINANCE.

The new fire ordinance, introduced by lman Hartenstein and referred to ommittees on municipal laws and lepartment, provides that all ches, theaters, schoolhouses, hotels ther public buildings, shall be furhished with doors that swing outward-ly and furnish twenty-four inches of passage way for each 100 seating capassage way for each 100 seating ca-pacity. These exits must be kept un-locked when the houses are occupied by an audience; no chairs are to be allowed in the aisles. All theaters of 500 or more seating capacity must be provided with an air shaft at the rear of the stage so that in case of fire the flames and smoke will be drawn up and away from the audience. Provision also must be made for stand pipes on the stage connected with the city mains; fre alarm connections with the fire sta-tion; fixed seats securely fastened to distinctly over the various doors. All material used on the stage must be sat-urated with non-combustible material under the direction of the building in-spector. Fire curtains also are includ-ed in the new ordinance and all become Beetor. Fire curtains also are includ-ed in the new ordinance and all houses seating 750 or more people shall hire one or more competent firemen to be in

A Famous Remedy for Sick Headache.

The cause of this complaint is not in the head at all, it comes from the stomach. A stomach that has become clogged by over eating, drinking, or abuse in any manher, will warn you by bringing on sick headache. Cure the pains and distress in the stomach the pains and distress in the stomach and the headache stops of itself. All billous attacks, dyspepsia, belching, bad taste in the mouth, muddy com-plexion and yellow eyes, are cured by this remedy. It is called Dr. Gunn's Improved Liver Pills, one for a dose, and is sold by druggists all over the U.S. for 25c per box

U. S. for 25c per box. A DOUBLE SURPRISE.

It Happened at the Home of D. W. Moffat in Big Cottonwood.

There was a surprise party at the home of D. W. Moffat in Big Cottonwood on Sunday night which did not work out just as it was planned, but resulted in the members of the party

being taken for burglars and an attempt being made by Mr. Moffat and some of his neighbors to capture them. In fact the identification of Deputy County Clerk J. U. Eldredge, Jr., was all that saved the intruders.

themselves, they went to the Moffat home. They surrounded the house and were about to demand the surren-der of the "burglars" when Mr. Mof-fat recognized, through a window, the features of Mr. Eldredge. It then dawned upon him what was doing so he entered the house and was greeted with a hearty surprise. The remainder of the evening was enjoyed immensely by all.

It's True!!

Postum

COFFEE

note the change.

Try

in favor of hanging him. His cousin, Senator Buell Lyons Matthews, lives at Clayton, St. James county, Mo., and is now awaiting his trial as one of Missouri's boodle senators. The meanness in this young man is inherited, and it is very evident that it comes from his mother's side. No criminal trace has been found in his father's an-

estry. Great interest is manifested in this case. More than 40 people have been wanting to read the paper you sent me. The picture is nearly always

sent me. The picture is hearly always instantly recognized as that of Mack Shockley. He went by the name of Mack here. Will you please send marked copies of that paper to Adver-tiser-Courier, Hermann, Mo., and the Argus, Owensville. Mo., and the Star-Times, Belle. Mo.? This whole section of the summer is between the sum of the country is interested in the out-come of this case and would like to fol-low it until the final drop of Mack Shockley into eternity. If I can be of

any more service to you please let me know. I will do anything for you pos sible if it is of any service to you. He told the truth when he said hie parents lived at Dan Merries county, Mo. But I suppose he did not tell about stealing his father's horse, nor about

breaking his sister's trunk open and stealing money out of it to go away on. I believe that this boy has lived a criminal life ever since he left here, which is about five years ago. It is curious to see that he did not mention his army record, or it might be that he has lied about his army record to his father. But his folks here have several times spoken to me about

Mack being in the army, and I cannot see that they have been misled in re-gard to this army service. Very respectfully yours,

DR. JOHN SEBA.

ST. PAUL'S DAY.

It Was Celebrated Last Night by 'the Local Episcopal Church.

St. Paul's day was celebrated last evening, in St. Paul's Episcopal church of this city, with large attendance and an interested audience. Rector C. E. Perkins conducted the service, assist-

ed by Dean Eddie of St. Mark's ca- erica at any time he might see fit.

St., New York. DEATH OF MAJ. SHERMAN.

Uncle to Senator Hoyt Sherman of

Salt Lake Passes Away.

With the death of Maj. Hoyt Sherman, as briefly told in the dispatches last evening, the last of a distinguished man, Gen. William T. Sherman, United authority.

spects as if the numeration new hold effected in New York; and that to hold otherwise would be to say that the state had no right to protect itself against all manner of assaults on the public health and welfare." This de-cision establishes the right of states to protect their citizens against food adul teration. In some quarters it is held that, if the state has the authority enumerated in the decision, the na-tional government cannot have the same powers, and hence that the United States statutes bearing on the family of seven has passed away and which numbered in its ranks John Sher-where the words, that the power of the state is exclusive of the United States

ets as if the adulteration had been

TWENTY YEARS AGO TODAY.

(DO YOU REMEMBER?)

The Crested Butte mine of Colorado was the scene of a terrible explosion, which entombed 59 men and boys, all of whom, it was feared, had been killed

The senate passed Senator Hoar's bill providing that in case of the death of both president and vice president, the duties of pesident should be performed by the secretary of state, the succession then running, secretary of treasury, secretary of war, etc.

The state prison of Minnesota at Stillwater burned down, at a loss of \$500,000. The prisoners, among whom were the Younger brothers, were guarded by a regiment of the national guard.

Twenty lives were lost by the sinking of the ship "Simla" in the English channel.

TEN YEARS AGO TODAY.

Prince Bismarck, having become reconciled with the emperor, entered Berlin amid a great public demonstration and jubilation.

It was reported that the strongest opposition to Utah becoming a state existed in Wall street The shareholders of the National Building and Loan association asked

for a receiver.

FIVE YEARS AGO TODAY.

In the local senatorial contest, five of King's supporters went over to Mc-Cune, giving the latter a total of 26 votes.

General A. H. Garland, former U nited States attorney-general, dropped dead while arguing a case before the Supreme court at Washington.

The Filipino congress authorized Aguinaldo to begin hostilities with Am-

A typhoon in the South Pacific killed 500 natives.

Chicken Pie Baken Bwar Stewed Tomatoes Stewed Tomatoes Celery and Nut Salad Apple Dumplings Wine Sauce Coffee FRIDAY. BREAKFAST. Fruit Cereal Cereal Cream Oyster Omelet Hashed Brown Potatoes Fruit Muffins Coffee

DINNER.

THURSDAY.

BREAKFAST.

Fruit

LUNCH.

Creamed Smoked Beef Cream Biscuit Cake Cocoa

DINNER.

Baked Potatoes Coffee

Cereal Lamb Chops Toast

LUNCH. Scrambled Eggs on Toast Points in Bread Cake Chocolate Raisin Bread DINNER.

Clam Broth Baked Trout Mashed Potatoes Mashed Turnips Cucumber and Lettuce Salad Tumpkin Pie Wafers Cheese Coffee Pumpkin Ple

SATURDAY.

BREAKFAST. Sliced Oranges

mixture. Butter heated to melting point, but not too olly, seasoned with little cel-ery salt, and also common salt if oysters are fresh, and just enough Tabuseo of Chili sauce and lemon julee to give proper zest. There should be enough of this mix-ture to wel locat each oyster which should be very cold so that the butter will hard-en at once and not run off from the oys-ters. After standing in a cold place for ten minutes, dip the oysters in very fine bread crumbs & and then in beaten egg diluted with a little warm water, and again into bread crumbs somewhat coars-er than for first dipping. Fry in deep fat in suual manner.

Stuffed Fried Oysters.

Take large cysters and after wiping dry make an incision at one side, using a sli-ver knife (sharp-pointed fruit knife), press into the opening thus made a little force meat ball made of white meat of roast chicken seasoned with a little ham, both chopped fine and pounded to a paste. Sea-son with pepper and add one or two truf-fles chopped rather fine. Dip and cover in usual manner and fry in deep hot fat.





